From: Bruno, Kenneth
Sent: 10/21/2013 3:41:27 PM

To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY); Doll,
Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: self-reports and causal analyses

Actually it looks like Monday 10/28 is the only option for early next week. I sent an appt. for 2PM but
can change the time if the date works for you. Thanks,

Ken

From: Bruno, Kenneth

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 3:34 PM
To: Yura, Jane; LRDD@pge.com

Subject: RE: self-reports and causal analyses

Sure - Next weeks sounds good. I'll send out a few options tomorrow.

From: Yura, Jane [JKY1@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 12:04 PM
To: Bruno, Kenneth; Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: self-reports and causal analyses

Ken, with the BART strike, we're a little challenged on logistics this week --- hopefully it will be
resolved soon. Can | propose we reschedule our meeting to early next week if you are available?

In preparing for our meeting on discussing possible citation groupings, 've prepared a couple to start
with, and have a couple others we review in another meeting:

1) HPR’s {we have 4 other related HPR reports, and the common thread is our comprehensive HPR
program){192.145, 481, 739)

2) MAOP exceedences (about 9 reports: 192.201, 619, 621)
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3) Leak survey (about 11 reports)

4) Corrosion control (about 17 reports)

By reviewing the first couple, you could determine what approach could work for grouping.
Thanks,
Jane

From: Bruno, Kenneth [mailto:kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 4:49 PM
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To: Bruno, Kenneth; Doll, Laura; Yura, Jane
Subject: self-reports and causal analyses

When: Tuesday, October 22, 2013 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Room 7431 (CPUC East/SED)

When: Tuesday, October 22, 2013 1:00 PM-2:00 PM. (UTC-08:00)
Pacific Time (US & Canada)

Where: Room 7431 (CPUC East/SED)
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Meeting with PG&E to discuss grouping of self-reports and causal analyses.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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